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STATE CRIME COMMAND NSWPF(U) 'C.brcn Blind 1/2 , 

Sex Crimes Squad 
NSW Police Headquarters 
Locked Bag 5102. Parramatta NSW 2124 
rei 102) 8835 8666 ENe! 28666 ,. 
Fax 102) 8835 8688 EFax 2SSSS 

FILE NOTE 

To: /r;Ch_ -VC<:.. C'D From: 

Date: q!b. 

NSW Police Force 
www.polce.uw.cov.aa 

ABHUQ6UI80 

SUBJECT: 161e~ha I / R If ~ fikc.-Jo:uJ71 
COMMENTS: 

I!ethf A{2 ~ ,~ 1-'1 /Jr)sil 
f 1- (tJ-"1: ~ \ 1-) t:01J si~./'y Aq~ 
d.ea If-wI 14- If-A 4&0 h /VIes ::/ 
CU /Y\.R /l f Iy .ell- cU- /rs /0..., 5'f fJ Ii 
cJrkcn() 1 f;-.o/Vl ~I.:r No /'.Iv 

TRIM Reference: ..................................... : ............... Other: ............ ........... .. 
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From: Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

Date: Wednesday, June .02, 2010 02:44PM 

Subject: Re: Fw: From Joanne Mccarthy, Newcastle Herald 

Page 1 on 
NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund 1/2 NSWPF99 

Thanks mate thats a very sensible approach. May solve all of the problems. Jaco 

Kind Regards, 

Paul Jacob 
Detective Inspector 
Manager Sex Crimes Team 
Sex Crimes Squad 
State Crime Command 
Ph 88358666 
Fax 8835 8688 

( ..... Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice 

Brad 
Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice 

02/06/2010 14:42 

ToPaul 
Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPol 

cc 
SubjectRe: Fw: From Joanne Mcca 

Newcastle Hera Ide;]. 

File is with Reg Ion who are forwarding to CET re a decision on whether we investigate these issl 
. 15 years of age, 

Brad TAYLER 
Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager 
Newcastle City LAC 
Phone: 49266501 E/N 60501 

-----Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice wrote: -----

To: Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
From: Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 02/06/2010 12:29PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: From Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald 

Brad 

No sign of the file yet, do you have a TRIM No. if so can you find where the file is or alternativel 
the details of the number and I'll get someone to look it up. 

I'll assess this latest material when I receive the file mate. 

Will let you know if the file arrives in the Intervening time, but definitely not with me yet. 

jaco 
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Kind Regards, 

Paul Jacob 
. Detective Inspector 
Manager Sex Crimes learn 
Sex Crimes Squad 
State Crime Command 
Ph 883.5 8666 
Fax 8835 8688 
~ Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice 

laco 

. NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund 1/2 

Brad 
Tayler/Z162.7/staff/NSWPolice 

02/06/201007:54 

I assume .you have the file I fOrwarded re Catholic chu~. Here Is more hiformatlon re 
Royal Commission. . 

NSWF 

Tc 

cc 

Subjed 

In my opInion; this should be handled by sec as It requires investigations by specialists In the f 

Brad TAYLER 
Detective ChIef Inspector 
Crime Manager 
Newcastle City LAC . 
Phone: 49266501 E/N 60501 

. . 
---Forwarded by Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolfce on 02/06/2010 07:52AM -----

•••••• - I - - . . _ . • •• ' . 
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"-H-lCTf-lJ"*t- Tayler/21627/StafflNSWP 

ollce 

021061201007:54 

Jaco 

_ NSW 
, NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund 1/2 

- {( A /VttJl 
To ·Paul JacobI187521StaffINSWPolico@NSWPolice 

ee 
bee 

Subject Fw: From Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald 

I assume you have tl]e file j forwarded re Catholic church. Here is more Information re 
and some reference to the Royal CommissIon. 

In iny opinIon, this should.be handled by SCC as it requires Investigations by specialists in the neld. 

Brad TAYLER 
Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager 
Newcastle City LAC 
Phone: 49266501 EM 60501 

-Forwarded by Brad TayJerl21627/StaffINSWPolice on 0210612010 07:52AM -
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